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July 24,2012

American Certified Body, Inc.
6731 Whittier Ave, Suite C110
McLean, VA 22101

Attn: Rich Fabina

Ref: FCCID: RUN1231X-MRB & IC: 6744A-1231XMRB for Freescale
Model Numbers: TWR-12311-NA, TWR-12311-KIT-NA, 1231XMRB

Dear Rich,

This letter is to indicate that the second port on the above referenced models
numbers does not function as delivered to the customers. If in the future, Freescale
enables this port, Freescale will re-validate thru testing that the port functions
within permissible FCC limits.

Sincerely,

Monica A. Dettling
Operations Manager
Freescale Semiconductor

Digitally signed by Monica A. Dettling
. . DN: cn=Monica A. Dettling, o, ou=Freescale
M O n I ca A. Dettl I n g Semiconductor, email=Monica.Dettling@freescale.
com, c=US
Date: 2012.07.27 10:20:31 -05'00"



Dear Rich,
Please see responses inserted below

Best Regards,
Monica

From: Rich Fabina [mailto:rfabina@acbcert.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 11:52 AM

To: Dettling Monica-RA9832; 'Richard Fabina'; 'Richard Fabina'; 'Richard Fabina'; 'Richard Fabina';
'Richard Fabina'; 'Richard Fabina'; 'Richard Fabina'

Cc: Montgomery Steve-RTTT80; 'customerservice'

Subject: RE: (STATUS) Request for Technical Information on FCC ID: RUN1231X-MRB & IC: 6744A-
1231XMRB for Freescale Semiconductor (loctite 638)

Monica,
| need two additional items from you to complete the FCC filing. They are listed below.

(1) Please confirm that the Loctite 638 will be applied to the antenna at the factory before
the units are shipped to the customers.
[Dettling Monica-RA9832] Yes, the Loctite will be applied to the antenna at the factory before the
units are shipped to the customers

(2) Testing of the lower power SMA connector is not required since we received
confirmation that no software has been developed for its use. Please confirm that you
understand that a Class Il permissive change must be filed in the future should software
be developed to make this second SMA port useful for customers. ACB will take care of
the rest.

[Dettling Monica-RA9832] Please see letter sent to you previously and reattached to this email. We
understand we would have to re-test/recertify.

Sorry for the slow response but my computer system has been in disarray since we sold our house and
moved. | literally spend 1 % days trying to get my PDF printer to work so | can send images of the FCC
grants to customers like you. Hopefully | got it fixed this morning.

Rich Fabina

Examining Engineer

American Certification Body
email: rfabina@acbcert.com

USA direct phone: 703-635-2881
USA Corporate: 703-847-4700
USA Corporate fax: 703-847-6888
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